From Cohasset RAO <rao@cohassetpolice.com>
Subject RE: ACLU Public Records Request
To Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org>
Date Tue, 7 Apr 2020 16:16:40 +0000

Dear Emiliano Falcon:
On April 6, 2020, we received your request pursuant to the Massachusetts Public Records Law for the following records:

1. All communications, including text messages and emails, between or among any staff member or representative of the police department and any
representative of any company that manufactures or sells any facial recognition product, including but not limited to Clearview Al;

2. Al internal communications, including text messages and emails, referencing any company that manufactures or sells any facial recognition
product or service, including but not limited to Clearview Al;

3. Records evidencing or describing any existing or potential relationship between the police department and all companies that manufacture or sell
any facial recognition product, including but not limited to Clearview Al. These records include but are not limited to MOUs, purchase orders,
RFPs, licensing agreements, invoices, non-disclosure agreements, project proposals, and other contracts;

4. Records referencing the operational effectiveness or accuracy rate of any of facial recognition service or product. These records include but are

not limited to e-mails, handouts, PowerPoint presentations, advertisements, audits, and specification documents;

. Training materials related to facial recognition products or services;

. Policies and procedures pertaining to the use of facial recognition products or services, or the data they produce; and

. Records relating to any public process, meeting, or debate about any facial recognition products or services. These include but are not limited to

meeting agendas or minutes, public notices, analyses, and communications between the police department and elected officials.

N o v

With respect to your request, please be advised that this Department does not have possession, custody or control of the records requested. The
mandatory disclosure provision of the Public Records Law only applies to information that is in the custody of the Department at the time the request is
received. As a result, there is no obligation for a Department to create a record for a requester to honor a request. See G.L. c. 4, section 7(26) (defining
"public records” as materials which have already been "made or received” by a public entity); see also 32 Op. Att'y Gen. 157, 165 (May 18, 1977) (custodian
is not obliged to create a record in response to a request for information); see also A Guide to the Massachusetts Public Records Law, Secretary of the
Commonwealth, Division of Public Records, p. 7 (January 2013) (hereinafter Public Records Guide). As a result, the Department in unable to respond to
your request.

Please be advised that pursuant to 950 CMR 32.00 and G.L. c. 66, section 10A(a) you have the right to appeal this decision to the Supervisor of Public
Records within 90 calendar days. Such appeal shall be in writing, and shall include a copy of the letter by which the request was made and, if available, a
copy of the letter by which the custodian responded. The Supervisor shall accept an appeal only from a person who had made his or her record request in
writing. Pursuant to G.L. c. 66, section 10A(c), you also have the right to seek judicial review by commencing a civil action in the superior court.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Very truly yours,

Records Access Officer, Sergeant Jeffrey R. Treanor

From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@ aclum.org>

Sent: Monday, April 06, 2020 5:07 PM

To: Kade Crockford <kcrockford@ aclum.org>; Taisha Lazare <tlazare@ aclum.org>
Subject: ACLU Public Records Request

Good Afternoon,

Please see attached.

Best,

Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano
Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program

American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110
617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org

Website | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | Youtube

Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls with one of
the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.


mailto:efalcon@aclum.org
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%253a%252f%252faclum.org%252f&c=E,1,NI9UZdTQI01si-GTx8PIFXcMQ9WiXrBSCLnTknHcQqrJNMyPlQxzGwVdPF8_-F2nfU_ymHvPvR48AF9bFTkbxFmCKWDKNOtZyOvw6xP1ZekCXns,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%253a%252f%252ftwitter.com%252faclu_mass&c=E,1,1ylDpoFrrPbY50JTlx6C25ebje53Rr9Cy6RoH1aRIdap-LWkMBUzkzQXo7aJ9jIsNN_TyMjgKDSRUh3yhUbQdfiVqYXAQRo100UN5ssnAtEBwCvYYTzo7jrn4lc,&typo=1
https://www.facebook.com/aclumass/
https://www.instagram.com/aclu_mass/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC14AFyqfizR4gMAMa8KlZ3A

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail message is intended to be received only by persons entitled to receive the confidential information it may contain.
E-mail messages may contain information that is confidential and legally privileged. Please do not read, copy, forward, or store this message unless you
are an intended recipient. If you have received this message in error, please forward it to the sender and delete it completely from your computer system.



